WEST PALM BEACH

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, December 19, 2017
8:30 AM
301 Clematis Street
Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

CALL TO ORDER ' Upendo Shabazz

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

PRESENTATION
e Juan Orellana Raphael Clemente

CONSENT CALENDAR Upendo Shabazz
e Minutes of Board Meeting of November 21, 2017
e Financial Statements of November 31, 2017

OLD BUSINESS

e Board and Staff Retreat March 2018 Raphael Clemente
e Flagler Shore update Raphael Clemente
e Clematis Streetscape update Raphael Clemente
e Arts & Entertainment District update Teneka James

NEW BUSINESS

e Collaboration with City Place/Related Raphael Clemente
ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Marketing / PR Highlights Tiffany Faublas

e |IDA Spring Conference Raphael Clemente
ADJOURNMENT Upendo Shabazz

Ph: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.downtownwpb.com




WEST PALM BEACH_.,,

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
MINUTES
Regular Board Meeting
Downtown Development Authority
November 21, 2017

ATTENDANCE

Board Members in attendance included, Chairwoman Upendo Shabazz, Vice Chairman Rob Samuels,
James Hansen, Mary Hurley Lane, Cynthia Nalley, Rick Reikenis, and Robert Sanders, Esq. DDA staff in
attendance included Raphael Clemente (via Phone) , Penny DeStefano, Teneka James, Catherine Ast,
Tiffany Faublas, Leslie Piester, Sherryl Muriente, Samantha Murrell and Max Lohman Esq. (Lohman Law
Group). Guests in attendance included Paul Snitkin, Robin Galanti, Scott Kelly, Ed Davis, Uyen Dang, and
Allison Justice.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairwoman Shabazz called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments.

PRESENTATION

City of West Palm Beach Parking Study

Uyen Dang, City of West Palm Beach Traffic Engineer led the presentation with assistance from Scott Kelly,
City Administrator, and Ed Davis Parking Administrator.

Dang stated that it is a total mobility study not just parking and will include a bicycle plan.

Goals of the study include providing parkers with more options, distribute parking throughout downtown,
and enhance overall mobility.

The study shows that overall downtown averages 61% parking capacity rate.

Dang explained that there are three main types of parkers: first time or non-frequent, frequent visitors or
part time employees, and residents or full time employees. There are also three main types of parking:
off street, on street, and event parking.

Key finding from the study include implementing a signage and wayfinding program, creating a demand
based tiered pricing strategy, increase and improve bike parking, trolley services, and placing parking
availability on city website.

Samuels is concerned about making the meter rates too aggressive for the dinner crowd. He is worried
that people will make other plans or come downtown after dinner in fear of having to pay parking fines.

Hurley Lane stated that we have been talking about the wayfinding program for years now and that the
program needs to get started now rather than waiting longer.

Presentation is attached to minutes.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of October 17, 2017
Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve the Minutes of October 17, 2017.
Reikenis seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.




Page Two
Regular Board Meeting
November 21, 2017

Financial Statements of October 31, 2017
Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve the Financial Statements of October 31,
2017. Reikenis seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
No Old Business.

NEW BUSINESS

Flagler Shore Interlocal Agreement

The City of West Palm Beach, The CRA, and The DDA have collaborated to close two lanes of Flagler Drive
and open it up for the community. Muriente reviewed the proposed agreement with the board and
explained that the DDA’s role is to activate the space with events such as food truck Wednesdays, yoga
on Saturday mornings, and free bike valet during the green market. Muriente requested approval for the
interlocal agreement.

Board Action: Reikenis made a motion to approve the Flagler Shore interlocal agreement.
Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Incentive Grants Review
James explained the criteria for incentive grant applications and reviewed each of the three applications
with the board. She requested approval for each of the applications.

415 S. Olive Avenue

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to approve the incentive grant for the amount of
$29,084.75. Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

332 Evernia Street

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve the incentive grant for the amount of
$50,000. Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

300 Clematis Street
Lohman stated that there is no quid pro quo and that the property owner has the right to as a stakeholder
to submit for a grant to improve and fill space on Clematis street. There is no conflct of interest especially
because the renovations were for the first floor.
Board Action: Samuels made a motion to approve the incentive grant for the amount of
$14,595.25. Hurley Lane seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Justice reported that the CRA has approved $500,000 for landscaping on the waterfront.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, Shabazz called for a motion to adjourn.

Board Action: Reiknes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:30 a.m.
Hurley Lane seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
*Audio recording of November 21, 2017 not available due to recording errors.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



‘SJUSWSJE}S [eIoUBUL 9SaY} UOo aoueinsse Aue sapiroad ydo ON

$25°259°L
191'€59'L
(16.'¢62)
¥96°916°1
(ev9)
0
(£%9)
$25°259°L
GLE'OY
096°L
9.8°6C
6LY'8
602'909'L
h8°Ee
0S
$98°€0T
TSP89€°1

aouejeg pund pue sapijiqer] [ejoL

aouejeqg pun4 [ejo}

awoou| 18N
aoue|eg pun4

sanljiqel JusLng |ejo L
anusAay paualeq
|euoijeN ujoauiq] 0} ang

JONV1va aNnd

SALLAIAVIT LNIRAND

sjossy [ejol
sjossy Jayi0 |80l

1uswAed asea] Yiuo 1seq
ysodaq Ajunoag asea
juay piedald

sjassy 1ayjo

sjossy jualing [ejol

d 2]1InYS - 3|geAIad3Y SIUN0I2Y

yse) Aped

e Asuolp - yuegq 1s414
SunesadQ jueg INd
s}assy juanng

joays aouejeg

Auoyiny juswdojaaag umojumo( yoseag wjed 3som

S13SSsV



"SjusWaje)}s |eloueUly 3Say) uo asueinsse Aue sapirodd ydo ON

(68) (805°29) (8s1°€01) (Ly1°09) (£08°L9) %00 (605°05S) (60L°€62) (ELV'V8)
0 0 0 0 68 %0°0 0 68 (63)
0 0 0 68 %070 0 68 (68)
0 0 0 0 %00 0 0 0
(68) (80529) (s1°c01) (Ly1°09) (968°L9) %00 (605°059) (86L°€67) (P3£v8)
68 80529 8S1°€01 L¥1°09 SIS‘S62 %901 9y '8E6 Y L1¥1TS 668°11€
%00 000°00% 0 0
24 A %€ 91 000°ST YT vhyT
8Z1 %9°0 000°0T 871 871
60Z°C %0°L1 000°€1 602°C (886)
085°8C %I1°0T 000°zH1 085°8C v€8°6
¥8L°CT %9°S¥ 000°0S ¥8LCC 0
08€°S€El %€ 81 TT6'LEL 08€°SET €09v9
YTLTT %6 000°SZ1 YTL 1T YTL1T
6279 %0°CI 00L°1S 62C°9 168°€
885°€1 %L9 SP0v0T 885°¢1 002°S
0 %00 000°€E 0 0
8SI°€01 0 %91 005°829 8S1°€01 €11°69
80529 LY1°09 ¥H0°1S %8 000°5L0°C 669°€LT y8E°6TI
68 SOY‘1T %8 6LT EVY P6v°1¢ 995°0C
0 0 0 0 619°LTT %S LE6'LE Y 619°LTT S1S°LTT
arA a-L-A arlL-A a-L-A a-L-A % 1dpng e-03-18d X JuoN
SARUdUY b_.:.-ouw M:Eo&hws muu_P—um uejd v—.-okr uuwﬂ-—m jenuuy mmo.-nr.v
Kaqpoay, LT/0€/TT

(yaq) snidang [e3o], 3N

SpaeM.IO ALIBD) [B)O],
PIemMIOJAIIRD VYO

premiojiie) vaa
SIBI X JOLIJ WO SpIesmo A11e)

(yR) snidang Jga X jud.LIn))

saamyipuadxy [ejo L

SOAIOSY

Surure1], pue [oAeI1],

swrei3ord SuradIe

uo1I9[[0)) XeL,

asuadxqg juay

asuadxy soueInsuy

asuadxy [ouuosiod [e10],

8 9[NPaYOS - SIDIAIIS [BUOISSAJOI]

L 9[npayos - suonerado

9 9[NPaY9S - IO [I2UID

§ 9[NpaYos - 9517 Jo AI[enQ) [enuspIsay
¥ 9[NPaYoS -suone[ay d1[qnd/SunadIen
€ 9[NpaYyoS - JUSWUOIIAUY [BOISAYJ

T 9[npayos - Juswrdo[aAa(] ssauisng
saamyipuadxy

I A[NPIYOS - SINUIAIY 18I X JUILIND)

saIMIPUAdXy PUY SINUIANY JO JUIUIIEB)S

Lroyny yuawdo[pAd(q UMojUMO( Yordg WeJ ISIAL



‘SjuawWaje)s |eloueUly 3SaY) UO asueinsse Aue sapiroid yYdo ON

619°LTT %TS LEG'LYE Y 619°LTT SIs‘LTe
(472 4% %S°LT gozc'ezt zre'ee Zye'ee
SL6°9 %00 0 G16'9 G/6'9
0 %0°0 0 0 0
0 %00 0 0 0
0 %00 0 0 0
¥0¢C %0'¥0C ool ¥0¢ 00l
%00 000°'08S 0 0
%00 L¥9'20S'e 0 0
0 %00 (1€€'099'1) 0 0
865981 %101 9LE'ZY8'L 865981 865081
a-I-x a-rL-A a-r-A a-rL-A a-L-A % 13png 9e(-03-18d X YIuoN
SADUIdU £nandag SupayIe SINAIS ug|d JI0AN 193png [enuuy
Kafroay, $S0.15)

sa[npayds [ejudud[ddng

SINUIAY 18X JUALIND) [BIO],

apnnys 20e[dAND
SJULUIASINqUIISY [BI0],
suonNQLIUO)) pue sjueln)
S99

sdiysiosuodg

Qwoou] 3sa193u]

Suipuny 303[o1d VD
[BS0[I)U] VID/VAA

JIL
SONUIAY Xe],

SONUIAIY 18I X JUR.LIND)

SIONIATI AVIA INTIIND - T A'TAdIHIS

LT/0€/TT

Lrioyny JuawdofaAdq uMoIuUMO( YoBdg W ISIAN





